

CT EMS Advisory Board
Education and Training Committee
November 15, 2022 Zoom Meeting

Member Attendees: Lou Brockett, Melissa Osborne, David Burich, Jaclyn Nemcik, Jeffrey Buchbinder, Trevor Harris, Jason Nadeau, John Pierce, Joel Demers, Alex Bayer, Charles Dunn, Sean Fitch

Excused Absent Members:

Topic	Discussion	Action
Meeting called to order at 09:31	October Minutes Motion by Melissa, Second by Charles	Approved
OEMS Update Joel Demers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • For recertification: QPR is required, Human Trafficking is not required for renewal however Employer required and can count as CME hours. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-Agencies/DPH/dph/ems/pdf/Training/2022RecertificationRequirements.pdf • Requesting an email to the EMSI be sent out regarding the removal of the PowerPoint presentation. Deadline June 30, 2023. • Reviewing DC's 3 integrated skills at the BLS level. Includes CPR, Medical and Trauma. Each station lasts 15 - 20 minutes. Qualified partner in the room however for us, considering not having this person still be simulated. Collecting feedback on this. May need to schedule a special meeting for continued discussion. 	
CSEMSI	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No update available • Donna is sick will send a card on behalf of the committee 	
CEMSAB	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Meeting on the 21st at 9am 	
CEMSMAC - Melissa	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Met this past Thursday and approved IFT protocols 	
Regulation Review	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Not in session 	
EMS / Fire Pro Expo - Lou	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Had a great good turn out. Increased numbers this years. • Has a meeting for tomorrow • October 26th - 28th 	
MIH	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Congratulations Mike for his new baby boy • Working on the application • Melissa meeting with one of the programs tomorrow • Education from MIH does not have to come through this committee 	

<p>IFT – Osborne</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • As they approve the protocols we need to start issuing the objectives. • Joel will find out who handling regional training <p>Data committee: none</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Melissa will be adding these to Trello. • Joel will ask Kitty who’s handling the regional education. Once known, will send an invite and obtain an update
<p>Old Business</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • BLS Exam – David reported doing 1 question per protocol and posted to Trello yesterday. • Paramedic Exam – questions are on Trello for review and commenting • Senate bills – No update. These were sent out with the meeting minutes. Session begins January / February. • SIM Training – At the EMS conference those were well attended. Will try to plan something for February. • Skill Sheets – Tabled • Check & Inject – Needs to be revised. Will hold on revision until we do the training for the Epi with asthma patients - Tabled • Education Supplement for the protocols have been added to Trello for review. Under education materials • Voting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Chair: Melissa Osborne <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Jackie to cast 1 vote for Chair ○ Vice Chair: Jaclyn Nemcik <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Jeffrey B. motioned to cast 1 vote for Vice Chair ○ Secretary: Jason Nadeau & Trevor Harris <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Voting 5 votes: Trevor ▪ Voting 3 votes: Jason ▪ Congratulations Trevor • Annual report due in December – the chairs will get together this month and share next month. • MCI Training updated – Tabled with Jason. May need a special meeting for this. 	
<p>New Business</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Jason – How do we change the scope of practice for the EMR level. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ You have to go through local sponsor hospital who goes to the regional medical advisory committee who brings it to the state mac who presents it to the EMS advisory board where it then goes to the commissioner for public health. ○ Region 3 has IM Narcan proposal 	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • NREMT new pricing guidelines have been posted for 2023 • Any feedback from NREMT for new testing with “select all that apply” – none • NREMT has tabled Paramedics requirements have been tabled to 2024 – Joel will be sending a memo with an update 	
Info Sharing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Instructor Update for Human Trafficking – November 14th from 1-4pm via zoom <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Feedback: Doesn’t tie into EMS well ○ Tammy Sneed is accepting feedback on EMS items through December 12 • Friday – Boston med flight. First session was great. 	
Next Meeting	December 20, 2022 at 0930	Meeting held via zoom
Adjourned	1113am	Submitted by: Jaclyn Nemcik